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JoSEl'l.l E. Br(EN~AN 

ATTORNEY GENERAL 

STATE OF MAINE 

DEP/\RTI\IENT OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL 

AUGUSTA, MAINE 04333 

May 18, 1977 

Honorable Louis Jalbert 
House of Representatives 
State House 
Augusta, Maine 

Re: Bangor Mental Health Institute. 

Dear Representative Jalbert; 

H1cHAllD $. Co!'IEN 

,JOllN M. R. PATEJ(SON 

DONALD G. ALEXANDER 

DEPUTY ATTORNEYS GENEPf 

This responds to your request for an opinion relative 
to provision of funds for the Bangor Mental Health Institute. 

The facts as background for your opinion request are as 
follows: 

The Governor has recommended the phasing out.of the 
.Baftgor Mental Health Institute~ If the Bangor Mental l 
Health Institute is phased out, no further funds will-be 
required.· The legislation relating to phasing out of the 
Ban7or Mental Health ;Institute has not yet been enacted. 
Currently the Committee on Appropriations has under 
consideratiori the Part X budget relatiftg to funding of.,~ 
current State· services~·'' · 

Based on the~e facts, yo~ ask whether funds ·must be'·0 
provided by the Department of Mental Health and Corrections· 
to continue operation of the Bangor Mental Health Institute 
in fiscal year 1978. 

We would advise that under current statutes, the: -
Department of_Mehtal Health and Correctioris is obligated~C 
to provide funding to supp9rt continued operation of the 
Bangor Mental Health Institute~ Specifically~ the·= 
Department of Mental Health and Corrections must maintain 
the Bangor Mental Health Institute for emergency care and 
treatment of the menally ill. As currently provided by•· 
34 M.R.S.A. §§ 2101, 2102, and 2333 the Bangor Mental He~lth 
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Inst"itute must i3.drnit a.nd provide ca.re fo;r all persons in need 
of emergency ca.re a,nd trea.tment 1 subject ohly to the availability 
·of accom:rnoda tions , 

The responsibility of the Department of Menta,l Health c;3.nd 
Corrections regarding funding of the Bangor Mental Hea,lth 
Institute was· addressed by our office in three opinions dated 
September 10, 1976; SepteMber 20, 1976; and September 28, 1976. 
Copies of these opinions are attached •. These opinions specify 
in greater detail the funding.obligations of the Department of 
Mental Health and Corre:::tions relating to the Bangor Mental 
Health In~titute. · · 

In this connection,:_we would note that it would not be 
possible to identify any specific level of funding as that 
absolutely necessary to meet the statutory requi~ements, the 

~level of funding being a decision left to the absolute dis­
cr~tion of the Legislature. 

I hope this inforrna,tionis helpful, If you need any 
further irtforma.tion, we will try to provide it. 

DGA/ec 
Enclosures 

Sincerely,· 

DONALD G. ALEXANDER 
Deputy Attorney Generai 


